

Re: Small Businesses

From: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <"o=govon/ou=ontario public sector - iserv
ems/cn=recipients/cn=imbrogno">
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Hume, Steen (ENERGY)" <steen.hume@ontario.ca>, "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)"
<keley.katona@ontario.ca>, "Christie, Tim (ENERGY)" <tim.christie@ontario.ca>
Date: Sat, 04 Mar 2017 18:59:16 -0500

I would just say.. pay time of use rates and are general service customers with demand less than 50 kW.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: Saturday, March 4, 2017 6:00 PM
To: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Cc: Hume, Steen (ENERGY); Katona, Keley (ENERGY); Christie, Tim (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: Small Businesses

Okay, that's important.
What kind of edit to that line would you suggest, sorry?

Andrew

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy
andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
416-327-3550 (o)
416-436-6370 (m)

On Mar 4, 2017, at 5:51 PM, Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY) <Serge.Imbrogno@ontario.ca> wrote:

My only hesitation is on the GS. There is GS less than 50 kW and GS greater than 50 kW.
Safer to say GS less than 50 kW demand.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: Saturday, March 4, 2017 5:39 PM
To: Hume, Steen (ENERGY); Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Cc: Katona, Keley (ENERGY); Christie, Tim (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: Small Businesses

Great. Is this approved by DMO?

From: Hume, Steen (ENERGY)
Sent: Saturday, March 4, 2017 4:29 PM
To: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Katona, Keley (ENERGY); Christie, Tim (ENERGY)
Subject: Fw: Small Businesses

Hi all.

Reference to customers checking in with their local utility is good reminder.

Since there are consumers in the 500,000 other than small businesses and farms, we would still suggest saying "up to".

How about something like this:

Ontario's Fair Hydro Plan will help up to 500,000 (or 1/2 million) small businesses and farms. Customers wondering about eligibility should contact their local utility, or check their most recent bills. Those who pay time-of-use rates, typically listed on their statements as "general service" customers will be eligible for these savings.

Steen

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY) <Andrew.Teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Sent: Saturday, March 4, 2017 2:58 PM
To: Hume, Steen (ENERGY); Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Cc: Katona, Keley (ENERGY); Christie, Tim (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: Small Businesses

Right, but if you are "mush" and general service then you'd get snowplow cuz you are RPP?

So, something like -

""The Fair Hydro Plan will help about 500,000 (or 1/2 million) small businesses and farms. Customers wondering about eligibility should contact their local utility, or check their most recent bills. Those who pay time-of-use rates, typically listed on their statements as "general service" customers will be eligible for these savings.""

From: Hume, Steen (ENERGY)
Sent: Saturday, March 4, 2017 2:16 PM
To: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Katona, Keley (ENERGY); Christie, Tim (ENERGY)

Subject: Re: Small Businesses

Hi.

We spoke to SNAP, for the GS <50 category we can say:

"Up to 500,000 small businesses and farms." **Note:** this includes other consumers like MUSH.

Steen

Sent from my iPad

On Mar 4, 2017, at 1:59 PM, Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY) <Serge.Imbrogno@ontario.ca> wrote:

4,564,835 residential customers

5,054,739 total customers

I'll let staff confirm and provide some detail on who is in the GS <50 category.

Sent from my iPad

On Mar 4, 2017, at 1:52 PM, Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY) <Andrew.Teliszewsky@ontario.ca> wrote:

Okay - will wait for confirmation before using.

But how should we describe "general service"? That's going to be small businesses + whom else?

While we are at it; how many total residential, just to put it in context? That's a 4-million number?

Many thanks!

Andrew

From: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Sent: Saturday, March 4, 2017 1:39 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Katona, Keley (ENERGY); Christie, Tim (ENERGY); Hume, Steen (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: Small Businesses

2015 OEB Year Book shows GS less than 50 kW at 434,499. Staff should confirm before M uses the number.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Sent: Saturday, March 4, 2017 1:13 PM

To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Katona, Keley (ENERGY); Christie, Tim (ENERGY); Hume, Steen (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: Small Businesses

We will need to get someone to add them up across each LDC. SNAP may already have the spreadsheet. When do you need the number?

Sent from my iPad

On Mar 4, 2017, at 1:00 PM, Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
<Andrew.Teliszewsky@ontario.ca> wrote:

Sorry - how do I get a province wide number for Glenn to use, please?

From: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Sent: Saturday, March 4, 2017 12:50 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Katona, Keley (ENERGY); Christie, Tim (ENERGY); Hume, Steen (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: Small Businesses

The OEB Year Book provides information on low volume customers and shows residential and general service customers < 50 kw demand. Businesses would fall into the general service category. This information is available by LDC.

Sent from my iPad

On Mar 4, 2017, at 10:22 AM, Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
<Andrew.Teliszewsky@ontario.ca> wrote:

Hi.

Wondering if we know how many small businesses and farms are in RPP across the Province, please?

We are looking to get some clean-up of weekend stories, so anything today would be just spectacular.

Andrew